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FOR THE PLAINTIFF UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

SPECIAL PROSECUTIONS SECTION
ROOM 4401 COURTHOUSE
POST OFFICE BOX 571 BEN FRANKLIN

STAT ON
3RD AND CONSTITUTION
WASHINGTON 20001
BRIAN MURTAGH ESQUIRE APPEARING

FOR THE DEFENDANT BRIAN ONEILL
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

ATTORNEY AT LAW
1137 SECOND STREET SUITE 106

SANTA MONICA CALIFORNIA 90403
10 BRIAN ONEILL ESQUIRE AND

MS MYRNA GREENBERG COUNSEL
11 APPEARING

12 THARRINGTON SMITH AND HARGROVE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

13 300 BRANCH BANK BUILDING
POST OFFICE BOX 1151
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RJ
COLLOQUY

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF RECUSAL MOTION

MOTION TO SET ASIDE CONVICTION 17

MOTIONOFANEWTRIAL 74

DR BRUSSELS MOTION 191

FORFEITURE MOTION 225
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THE HEARING IN THE MATTER OF THE UNITED STATES OF

AMERICA PLAINTIFF VERSUS JEFFREY MACDONALD DEFENDANT

WAS HELD AT THE UNITED STATES POST OFFICE AND COURTHOUSE

COURTROOM 41 SEVENTH FLOOR 310 NEW BERN AVENUE

RALEIGH NORTH CAROLINA ON MONDAY JANUARY 14 1985 AT

1000 BEFORE THE HONORABLE DUPREE JR

THE PROCEEDINGS WERE REPORTED AND TRANSCRIBED

BY ELLEN OAKLEY COURT REPORTER IN AND FOR THE STATE OF

NORTH CAROLINA

11 THE FOLLOWING PROCEEDINGS WERE HAD TO WIT

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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COLLOQUY VOL

THE COURT GOOD MORNING LADIES AND

GENTLEMEN

MR SMITH GOOD MORNING YOUR HONOR

MR ONEILL GOOD HORNING YOUR HONOR

MR MURTAGH GOOD MORNING YOUR HONOR

THE COURT THE COURT IS READY FOR ORAL

ARGUMENT IN THE MACDONALD CASE

MR ONEILL GOOD MORNING YOUR HONOR

10 BRIAN ONEILL WADE SMITH AND MYRNA GREENBERG ARE

11 APPEARING ON BEHALF OF THE DEFENDANT DR

12
MACDONALD

13
THE COURT AND YOURE READY

14
MR ONEILL WE ARE YOUR HONOR

15
THE COURT MR MURTAGH THE GOVERNMENTS

16
READY

17
MR MURTAGH YES YOUR HONOR THE

18 GOVERNMENT IS READY ALTHOUGH THINK THERE IS

19 PRELIMINARY MATTER THAT WE ADDRESSED IN OUR MOTION

20 THIS MORNING

21
WE HAVE SOME THINGS THAT HAVE NOT BEEN

22 STIPULATED TO

23 THE COURT WELL JET ME ILL HAVE TO

24 TAKE LOOK AT THAT BECAUSE HAVENT SEEN IT

25 BEFORE
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COLLOQUY VOL

MR MURTAGH ITS VERY BRIEF YOUR HONOR

THE COURT COURT REVIEWS MOTION WITH

RESPECT TO THE MOTION FILED BY THE GOVERNMENT THIS

MORNING THE COURT WILL MAKE THE FOLLOWING RULING

THE COURT WILL BE UNABLE TO LIMIT ORAL

ARGUMENT TO THOSE LEGAL AND FACTUAL ISSUES WHICH

ARE ENCOMPASSED WITHIN THE PLEADINGS FILED UP TO

AND INCLUDING DECEMBER 21 1984 THE REASON BEING

IO THAT THE COURT IS UNABLE BECAUSE OF THE MASS OF

11 MATERIALS FURNISHED IN THIS CASE TO DETERMINE

12 WHAT HAS BEEN FILED AND WHAT HAS NOT WITH RESPECT

13 TO ANY PARTICULAR DATE AND THINK THE PARTIES IN

14 THIS CASE OUGHT TO HAVE FULLBLOWN HEARING ON

15 EVERYTHING THATS BEEN FILED

16 NOW WITH RESPECT TO MATTERS AS TO WHICH

17 THE GOVERNMENT HAS NOT HAD OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND

18 OR AS TO WHICH THE TIME HAS NOT EXPIRED THE COURT

19 WILL GRANT THE GOVERNMENT THE MOTION TO DEFER

20 DECISION ON THOSE MATTERS UNTIL THE GOVERNMENT HAS

21 HAD OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND TO THE NEW MATTERS

22 MR MURTAGH YOUR HONOR THATS ALL

23 THINK THE COURT NEED ADDRESS AT THIS TIME THERE

24 WERE SOME OTHER MATTERS THERE

25 THE COURT ALL RIGHT SIR WELL THE
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COLLOQUY VOL

THINK THERE IS PENDING MOTION FOR

RECONSIDERATION OF THE RECUSAL MOTION FILED

EARLIER AND SUPPOSE THAT SHOULD BE HEARD AND

RULED UPON BEFORE WE PROCEED FURTHER BECAUSE IF

THE MOTION IS GRANTED FOR RECONSIDERATION AND THAT

TAKES ADDITIONAL TIME THEN OF COURSE WE WILL

HAVE TO ABORT THIS HEARING AND RESOLVE THE

RECONSIDERATION MATTER LATER ON OR IF THE COURT

10 SHOULD GRANT THE RECUSAL MOTION OF COURSE THEN

11 EVERYTHING THATS BEEN FILED BEFORE ME UP UNTIL

12 THIS MOMENT WOULD BE ACADEMIC AND WOULD OF

13 NECESSITY HAVE TO BE RULED UPON LATER BY SOME

14 OTHER JUDGE TO WHOM THE CASE MIGHT BE ASSIGNED

15 SO ILL HEAR YOU ON THAT MOTION F6R

16 RECONSIDERATION SIR

17 MR ONEILL VERY WELL YOUR HONOR

18 AT THE COURTS PLEASURE UNLESS THE COURT WISHES

19 FURTHER ARGUMENT WE WILL SUBMIT IT ON THE MOVING

20 PAPERS

21 THE COURT WELL LETS BECAUSE DONT

22 WANT TO MAKE DECISION WITHOUT THE FULL BENEFIT

23 OF ALL THE ALLEGATIONS AND THE LAW APPLICABLE

24 TO THOSE BUT TELL ME JUST BRIEFLY AGAIN JUST

25 MORE BY WAY OF REFRESHING MY RECOLLECTION BECAUSE
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COLLOQUY VOL

ITS BEEN ID SAY ABOUT TEN 10 DAYS SINCE

MR ONEILL INTERPOSING CERTAINLY

THE COURT READ YOUR MOTION WHAT WAS

THE BASIS FOR THE RECONSIDERATION MOTION

MR ONEILL YOUR HONOR IT WAS IN

BECAUSE OF THE COURTS APPARENT CONCLUSION THE

COURTS WRITTEN ORDER ONE OF THE APPARENT BASES

OF THE COURTS DETERMINATION UPON THE WRITTEN

ORDER WAS THE APPARENTLY MINIMAL CONNECTION OF MR

11 PROCTOR WITH THE CASE

12 AND EXCUSE ME IT WAS OUR POSITION

13 THAT THAT NEW INFORMATION WHICH WE BROUGHT TO THE

14 COURTS ATTENTION WHICH WAS CONTAINED IN THE

15 INTERVIEW OF MR PROCTOR WAS FURTHER INFORMATION

16 FOR OF THE EXTENT OF MR PROCTORS INVOLVEMENT

17 IN THE CASE WHICH ACCORDING TO HIS ADMISSION WAS

18 CONSIDERABLY MORE EXTENSIVE THAN WE HAD ORIGINALLY

19 BELIEVED AND WHICH WE HAD ORIGINALLY BROUGHT TO THE

20 COURTS ATTENTION

21 THE COURT SEEM TO RECALL THAT

22 SUBSEQUENT TO THE FILING OF SOME AFFIDAVIT IN

23 CONNECTION WITH THE ORIGINAL MOTION THAT HR

24 PROCTOR HAS HAD PRESS CONFERENCE OR SOMETHING

25 OF THAT NATURE
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COLLOQUY VOL

MR ONEILL INTERPOSING YES YOUR

HONOR

THE COURT AND HAS REVEALED THAT HIS

INTEREST IN THE CASE WAS FAR MORE EXTENSIVE THAN

HAD BEEN PREVIOUSLY BROUGHT TO THE COURT

THINK MR ONEILL THAT WHAT THAT THE COURTS

DECISION WAS NOT RELATED SO MUCH TO THE FEELING

THAT MR PROCTORS RELATIONSHIP TO THE CASE WAS

10 MINIMAL BUT TO MY CERTAIN KNOWLEDGE THAT WHATEVER

11 HIS INTEREST IN THE CASE WAS IT WAS NOT KNOWN TO

12 THE COURT AND WOULD NOT HAVE MADE ANY DIFFERENCE

13 WHATEVER

14 IN OTHER WORDS IT WAS MORE RELATED TO

15 MINIMAL RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN MR PROCTOR AND

16 MYSELF BEFORE CAME ON THE BENCH AND FOR THE

17 VERY SHORT TIME THAT HE REMAINED AS AN ASSISTANT

18 UNITED STATES ATTORNEY AFTERWARDS IN OTHER

19 WORDS AND BELIEVE ME WISH COULD FIND

20 SOME MERIT IN YOUR MOTION BECAUSE NOTHING WOULD

21 SUIT ME BETTER THAN TO GO HOME RIGHT NOW BUT

22 OF COURSE JUST HAVE TO DECIDE IT ON THE BASIS

23 OF THE MERITS AND HOW UNDERSTAND THE FACTS TO

24 BE AND FACE UP TO IT AS ARDUOUS AS THE TASK MAY

25 BE NEVER LETTING MYSELF FORGET THAT ABOUT FIFTEEN
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OJJIOQUY VOL IO

15 YEARS AGO ASKED FOR THIS POSITION AND THAT

THIS OF COURSE CONIES WITH THE TURF

WILL DENY YOUR MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

SIR AND OF COURSE YOU MAY HAVE AN EXCEPTION TO

THAT RULING

MR ONEILL VERY WELL YOUR HONOR

YOUR HONOR BEFORE OUR BEGINNING ARGUMENT

THERE ARE COUPLE OF HOUSEKEEPING MATTERS WHICH

IO PROBABLY OUGHT TO BE TAKEN CARE OF JUST SO THE

11 RECORDS ARE BEFORE THE COURT

12 THE COURT YES WELL HAVE SOME THAT

13 WANT TO BRING UP MYSELF AND ILL LET YOU DECIDE AS

14 TO THE ORDER IN WHICH THEY SHOULD BE ADDRESSED

FIRST OF ALL WOULD LIKE TO KNOW ABOUT

16 HOW MUCH TIME IT IS ESTIMATED WILL BE REQUIRED TO

17 CONDUCT THESE HEARINGS

18 MR ONEILL YOUR HONOR MR SMITH AND

19 DISCUSSED WEVE NOT HAD CHANCE TO DISCUSS IT

20 WITH MR MURTAGH BUT IT WOULD NOT BE OUR

21 INTENTION TO GO OVER EACH AND EVERY LINE OF EACH

22 AND EVERY PARAGRAPH OF EACH AND EVERY BRIEF THATS

23 BEEN FILED IN HERE BECAUSE WED BE HERE UNTIL

24 FRIDAY

25 IT IS OUR EXPECTATION YOUR HONOR THAT WE
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COLLOQUY VOL 11

SHOULD BE ABLE TO COMPLETE ARGUMENT IN THE

AGGREGATE WITH OUR TIME PROBABLY BEING AN HOUR

AND FIFTEEN MINUTES AN HOUR AND HALF IS THAT

WHAT WE DECIDED

MR SMITH YES

THE COURT WELL OF COURSE WOULD

ASSUME THAT THAT WOULD BE MUCH SHORTER TIME THAN

WOULD EXPECT YOU TO AND OF COURSE COUNSEL FOR

10 BOTH SIDES WANT YOU TO HAVE AN OPPORTUNITY

11 TO PRESENT EVERYTHING THAT YOU WANT TO AND WERE

12 NOT GOING TO CALL TIME ON YOU BUT MY INQUIRY WAS

13 MORE RELATED TO THE SCHEDULE FOR THE REMAINDER OF

14 THE DAY IF ANY AND THE REMAINDER OF THE WEEK IF

15 ANY

16 AND ALSO IN THE INTEREST NOTICE THAT

17 WE HAVE PEOPLE MORE THAN AN ORDINARY AUDIENCE

18 FOR HEARING IN THE COURT AND IT MAY BE OF SOME

19 INTEREST TO THEM IN SCHEDULING THEIR THE

20 REMAINDER OF THEIR DAY

21 WELL WELL TAKE AS MUCH TIME AS NECESSARY

22 FOR EVERYBODY TO GET FULL HEARING AND AIRING OF

23 WHATEVER HE WANT HE OR SHE WANTS TO SAY ABOUT

24 THE CASE

25 WILL SAY THIS WE HAVE RATHER
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OLLOQUY VOL 12

LARGE AUDIENCE NOT FULL HOUSE BUT SIZEABLE

ONE THIS MORNING WE WILL NORMALLY RECESS FOR

ABOUT FIFTEEN 15 MINUTES AT ELEVENTHIRTY

1130 DEPENDING ON WHERE WE ARE IN THE ARGUMENT

WONT CUT SOMEBODY OFF IN THE MIDDLE OF AN

ARGUMENT MAYBE BUT UNTIL THAT TIME IF THERE

ARE THOSE OF YOU WHO FEEL THAT YOURE GOING TO

HAVE TO GO EARLIER ITS VERY DISRUPTIVE TO THE

10 COURT TO HAVE PEOPLE GOING IN AND OUT

11 SO MAY DECLARE LITTLE MINIRECESS SO

12 THAT YOU CAN GET UP AND MOVE ABOUT AND TAKE YOUR

DEPARTURE IF YOU HAVE TO BUT WILL NOT PERMIT JUST

14 INDISCRIMINATE GOINGS AND COMINGS DURING THE ARGUMENT

15 ITS VERY DISRUPTIVE TO COUNSEL AND TO THE COURT SO

16 PLEASE BEAR THAT IN MIND

17 AND THEN THERE WILL BE FIFTEEN 15
18 RECESS OH AROUND AN HOUR AND HALF FROM NOW

19 MR ONEILL VERY WELL

20 THE COURT ALL RIGHT NOW YOUR MATTERS

21 MR ONEILL YES YOUR HONOR THANK YOU

22 THERE IS MATTER ONE OF THE WITNESSES

23 AT THE EVIDENTIARY HEARING WAS MRS AVERITT

24 MRS AVERITT ON REVIEWING THE TRANSCRIPT DID NOT

25 TESTIFY CONCERNING THE TIME OF THE SIGHTING THAT SHE
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COLLOQUY VOL 13

REPORTED IN HER TESTIMONY AND IN AN EFFORT TO

CLARIFY THAT WE OBTAINED AND FILED WITH THE

COURT ADECLARATION COPY OF WHICH WAS PROVIDED

TO MR MURTAGH THIS MORNING

THE COURT READ THAT

MR ONEILL VERY WELL

THE COURT AND SHE SUPPLIED THE DATE

MR ONEILL THERES ANOTHER ITEM OF OUT

10 STANDING EVIDENCE YOUR HONOR WHICH IS NOW BEFORE

11 THE COURT WHICH BEARS SOME EXPLANATION SO THAT THE

12 RECORDS WILL BE COMPLETE AND THAT IS THAT THE

13 ISSUE OF THIS TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW CBS

14 INTERVIEW AS TO WHICH TRANSCRIPT WASI FOR WHICH

15 TRANSCRIPT WAS PROVIDED ON THE OCCASION OF OUR LAST

16 HEARING

17 SINCE THEN WEVE GONE THROUGH BUNCH OF

18 EFFORTS IN ORDER TO MAKE THE REELTOREEL TAPE

19 REELTOREEL AUDIO INTO FORM WHICH IS READILY

20 DIGESTABLE BY THE REST OF THE WORLD AND NOT THE

21 TELEVISION INDUSTRY WHICH IS CASSETTE ONLY

22 ONE OF THOSE HAS BEEN PREPARED AND THAT HAS BEEN

23 MARKED AND IS BEFORE THE COURT COPY OF THE

24 SAME TAPE WILL BE PROVIDED TO MR MURTAGH AS SOON

25 AS WE GET IT WHICH WE EXPECT IS UPON OUR RETURN
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OLLOQUY VOL 14

TO LOS ANGELES WELL JUST SHOOT IT OFF IN THE

MAIL TO HIM

THE REELTOREEL AUDIO TAPES ARE AROUND

ARE AVAILABLE THEYRE HERE SHOULD THE COURT

WISH THEM AS PART OF THE COURT RECORDS PROBABLY

THE SAFER COURSE IS FOR US TO GIVE IT TO THE

COURT

THE COURT WELL FIRST OF ALL IF YOU FILE

10 THEM ARE THEY IN FORM THAT CAN BE PLAYED BY

11 ANY EQUIPMENT THAT THE COURT HAS

12 MR ONEILL NO THEY ARENT YOUR HONOR

13 OUR CONCERN WAS THAT THERE COULD BE CHAIN OF

14 EVIDENCE SUFFICIENT TO SATISFY THE COURT THAT

15 FINAL COMPOSITION THE VIDEO CASSETTE IN

16 FACT HAS

17 THE COURT INTERPOSING DONT THINK

18 WED HAVE ANY TROUBLE ABOUT THAT

19 MR ONEILL VERY WELL YOUR HONOR

20 THE COURT WHAT WANT TO DO IS TO HEAR

21 THE TAPE WITH MY OWN EARS AND IF YOU HAVENT GOT

22 IT IN SOMETHING THAT WE CAN PLAY IT THEN OF

23 COURSE YOU CANT DO THAT CAN YOU

24 MR ONEILL WE CANNOT VERY WELL WE

25 WONT WELL HOLD ONTO IT YOUR HONOR THE WE

FI
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COLLOQUY VOL 15

HAVE IT READILY AVAILABLE SHOULD THE COURT TO

CHECK IT FOR COMPARISION PURPOSES AGAINST THE VIDEO

CASSETTE WHICH HAS BEEN PREPARED AND WHICH IS

READILY VIEWABLE AND HEARABLE

THE COURT DO YOU KNOW IF THE LOCAL

TELEVISION STATIONS HAVE EQUIPMENT THAT WOULD

MAKE THIS AUDIBLE

MR ONEILL THEY PROBABLY DO NOT YOUR

10 HONOR BUT THE VIDEO CASSETTE WHICH HAS BEEN

11 PREPARED FROM IT IS READILY VIEWABLE AND HEARABLE

12 AN VHS OR THINK THATS WHAT THEY CALL THEM

13 RECORDING PLAYING DEVICE

14 THE COURT OH WELL IF YOU HAVE IT

IS THATS WHAT WANTED IN THE INCEPTION

16 MR ONEILL THATS WHAT WE HAVE YOUR

17 HONOR THATS BEFORE THE CLERK

18 THE COURT OH

19 MR ONEILL WAS CONCERNED ABOUT THE

20 FOUNDATIONAL

21 THE COURT INTERPOSING WELL DONT

22 CARE ANYTHING ABOUT THAT YOU SAY ITS ACCURATE

23 DONT YOU

24 MR ONEILL YES YOUR HONOR

25 THE COURT WELL
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OLLOQUY VOL 16

MR ONEILL THEYRE

THE COURT INTERPOSING DO YOU HAVE ANY

OBJECTION TO THAT

MR MURTAGH NO YOUR HONOR

THE COURT ALL RIGHT

MR ONEILL FURTHER PRELIMINARIES

YOUR HONOR ONE OTHER THING ITS AT THE COURTS

PLEASURE OF COURSE AND WERE HERE FOR AS LONG AS

10 THE COURT WANTS US HERE WAS GOING TO SUGGEST

11 THAT AN APPROPRIATE ORDER OF ARGUMENT MIGHT BE THE

12 FOLLOWING THE NEW TRIAL MOTION THE TWENTYTWO

13 FIFTYFIVE 2255 MOTIONADDRESSING DR BRUSSELS

14 AND THEN THE TWENTYTWO FIVE 225 MOTION

15 ADDRESSING THE ISSUES IF THATS ACCEPTABLE

16 TO THE COURT

17 THE COURT SOUNDS GOOD TO ME

18 MR MURTAGH YOUR HONOR IF COULD BE

19 HEARD ON ONE SECOND ON THAT THINK SINCE THE NEW

20 TRIAL MOTION ENCOMPASSES AND INCORPORATES BY

21 REFERENCE ALLEGATIONS OF SUPPRESSED EVIDENCE YOU

22 KNOW ONE INCORPORATES THE OTHER DONT REALLY

23 CARE WHEN THEY ARGUE THE BRUSSELS MOTION BUT

24 WOULD RESPECTFULLY REQUEST THAT THEY ARGUE THE

25 MOTION TO SET ASIDE THE CONVICTION BEFORE THE NEW
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COLLOQUY VOL 17

TRIAL MOTION BECAUSE IT WOULD THERE WOULD BE

LESS REDUNDANCY IN ARGUMENT BELIEVE CERTAINLY

FROM THE GOVERNMENTS RESPONSE

MR ONEILL IT MAKES NO DIFFERENCE TO

US YOUR HONOR

THE COURT ALL RIGHT YOUVE AGREED THEN

THAT THE FIRST WILL THE FIRST MOTION WILL BE

THE SET ASIDE ALL RIGHT MR SMITH

10 MR SMITH YOUR HONOR IF MAY ID LIKE

11 TO ARGUE THAT MOTION AND TO AID THE COURT SHOULD THE

12 COURT NEED TO REFER TO ANY AFFIDAVITS MAY MAKE

13 REFERENCE TO IF COULD JUST HAND THAT UP NOT

14 AS EVIDENCE JUST AS MATTER OF USE FOR THE

15 COURT HANDS DOCUMENT TO COURT

16 THE COURT ALL RIGHT

17 MR SMITH DID YOUR HONOR WISH THAT USE

18 THE PODIUM OR CAN STAY HERE ITS UP TO YOU

19 THE COURT WHERE WILL YOU BE MORE

20 COMFORTABLE

21 MR SMITH IM COMFORTABLE RIGHT HERE

22 THE COURT WELL IM COMFORTABLE THERE

23 TOO

24 MR SMITH ALL RIGHT SIR MAY MOVE

25 THIS OVER TO THE SIDE
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OLLOQUY VOL 18

THE COURT YES

MR SMITH YOUR HONOR AS YOU HAVE HEARD

THIS IS MOTION MADE TO VACATE THE JUDGMENT

AGAINST THE DEFENDANT AND ITS OUR CONTENTION

THAT THE GOVERNMENT DID NOT GRANT US FAIR TRIAL

AND WE RELY IN MAKING THIS MOTION ON 28 UNITED

STATES CODE 2255

GUESS ITS INEVITABLE YOUR HONOR THAT

IN CASE AS VIGOROUSLY CONTESTED BY BOTH SIDES AS

11 THIS ONE THAT AFTER IT IS OVER WHOEVER LOST THE

12 MATTER WOULD GO BACK HOME AND DIG AROUND INTO

13 EVIDENCE AND PROBE AROUND AND LICK THEIR WOUNDS

14 AND THINK ABOUT WHAT HAPPENED AND WHAT SHOULD HAVE

HAPPENED WHAT DIDNT HAPPEN

16 AND OF COURSE THATS WHAT WE DID WE

17 WENT BACK AND THOUGHT ABOUT IT AND WE ASKED FOR

18 INFORMATION FROM THE GOVERNMENT UNDER THE FREEDOM

19 OF INFORMATION ACT AND BASED UPON SOME OF THE

20 MATERIAL WE RECEIVED WE FPLT THAT WE OUGHT TO

21 COME BACK AND WE OUGHT TO CONTEND ON BEHALF OF

22 OUR CLIENT THAT SOME OF THAT MATERIAL WAS

23 AVAILABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT AND THAT THE

24 GOVERNMENT KNEW ABOUT IT AND THAT WE DID NOT KNOW

25 ABOUT IT
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OLLOQUY VOL 19

AND AS YOUR HONOR WILL RECALL EVEN THOUGH

IT HAS ITS HARD TO BELIEVE ITS BEEN SIX

YEARS ALMOST SINCE THAT TRIAL IT WILL BE SIX

YEARS SOON NOTHING ABOUT THIS CASE WAS MORE

VIGOROUSLY CONTESTED THAN DISCOVERY AND WE ALL

WORKED HARD ON DISCOVERY AND WE KNOW THE

GOVERNMENT WORKED HARD ON DISCOVERY AND WE ALMOST

WORRIED YOUR HONOR TO DEATH ABOUT IT

10 AND AS RECALL ON ONE OCCASION YOU

11 POINTED YOUR FINGER AT THE GOVERNMENT IN FRIENDLY

12 WAY AND YOU SAID WELL LET ME JUST MAKE THIS CLEAR

IF YOUVE GOT SOMETHING YOUD BETTER GIVE IT TO

14 THEM BECAUSE IF YOU DONT GIVE IT TO THEM THEN

IS THERE WILL BE REVERSAL AND THAT WAS SORT OF THE

16 WORDS THAT YOU USED AND EVEN THOUGH WE HAD LOST

17 THE MOTION HEARING THAT DAY THAT WAS COMFORTING TO

18

19 THE COURT WASNT TELLING THEM ANYTHING

20 THEY DIDNT ALREADY KNOW

21 MR SMITH AND THEY KNEW IT THEY KNEW

22 IT VERY WELL THEY DID

23 AND IN GOING THROUGH THE FREEDOM OF

24 INFORMATION MATERIAL YOUR HONOR WE CAME ACROSS

25 SOME ITEMS UPON REFLECTION WE THINK THAT WE
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LLOQUY VOL 20

WERE WRONG ABOUT TWO OR THREE OF THEM AND

THAT AND THIS MORNING WE WILL WANT TO ABANDON

OUR MOTION AS TO COUPLE OF THEM

BUT ON ABOUT FOUR OF THEM WE STILL

BELIEVE WITH ALL OUR STRENGTH WITH EVERYTHING WE

HAVE THAT THEY KNEW ABOUT THEM AND THAT THEY

OUGHT TO HAVE GIVEN THEM TO US AND IF THEY HAD

GIVEN THEM TO US OR LET US KNOW ABOUT THEM IT

10 WOULDVE MADE REAL DIFFERENCE IN THE CASE

11 IT WOULDVE MADE SUBSTANTIAL DIFFERENCE

12 IN IT IT WOULDVE HELPED US NOT ONLY IN OUR

13 PREPARATION IT WOULDVE HELPED US IN HELPING THE

14 JURY SEE THAT THERE WAS SOME CREDIBILITY OVER HERE

15 ON OUR SIDE AND THAT THE GOVERNMENT WAS NOT JUST

16 SURROUNDED BY PERFECTION AND THAT THE GOVERNMENT

17 DID NOT DWELL IN AN UNAPPROACHABLE LIGHT OR

18 SOMETHING LIKE THAT

19 THE FOUR ITEMS TO WHICH MAKE

20 REFERENCE THIS MORNING ARE THESE THERE WAS WE

21 BELIEVE SYRINGE OR HYPODERMIC SYRINGE

22 WITH SOME FLUID IN IT AND WE CANT TELL FROM THE

23 MATERIAL WE GOT FROM THE GOVERNMENT WHETHER THE

24 FLUID IN IT HAD BLOOD OR WHETHER THERE WAS

25 SOME BLOOD AROUND IT ITS HARD TO TELL FROM THE
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OLLOQUY VOL 21

WORDING BUT AT LEAST WE BELIEVE THAT THERE WAS

SYRINGE AND WE DIDNT KNOW ABOUT IT

WE BELIEVE THAT THERE WERE SOME BOOTS AND

SOME CLOTHES THAT WERE GIVEN BY WOMAN NAMED

CATHY PERRY TO MRS BETTY GARCIA WHO THEREAFTER

GAVE THEM TO HER LAWYER MR JIM NANCE DOWN IN

FAYETTEVILLE WHO TURNED THEM OVER TO THE LAW

ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITIES SO THATS THE SECOND

10 ITEM

11 THE COURT WAS THERE ANY RECEIPT

12 GIVEN BY THE AUTHORITIES FOR THAT THOSE

13 ARTICLES

14 MR SMITH YOUR HONOR IF THERE WAS

15 RECEIPT DO NOT KNOW ABOUT IT HAVE IM

16 NOT POSITIVE BUT HAVE IN THE MATERIAL THAT IS

17 BEFORE YOU THERE IS DOCUMENTATION THAT CAME FROM

18 THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND THAT IS IN THE

19 MATERIAL AND IS WHAT WOULD RELY UPON THIS

20 MORNING IN MAKING REFERENCE TO THE BOOTS

21 THE COURT ASKED THAT PRELIMINARY TO

22 ASKING IF ANYTHING OTHER THAN BOOTS WAS LISTED ON

23 THE RECEIPT

24 MR SMITH WELL

25 THE COURT INTERPOSING YOU DONT KNOW
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IF THERE WAS RECEIPT

MR SMITH WELL DONT KNOW IF THERE

WAS RECEIPT IT MAY BE

THE COURT INTERPOSING WELL WERE

HEAR FROM THE GOVERNMENT ON THAT

MR SMITH BUT DO KNOW THAT BASED ON

THE MATERIAL THAT YOU WOULD HAVE BEFORE YOU THERE

WERE CLOTHES AND BOOTS THERE WERE SOME CLOTHES

10 AND SOME BOOTS AND WE THINK THAT WE WERE ENTITLED

11 TO HAVE KNOWN ABOUT THAT AND THAT WE DID NOT KNOW

12 ABOUT THAT

13 THERE WAS PIECE OF MATERIAL WHICH

14 APPEARED TO BE HUMAN SKIN TAKEN FROM THE

15 FINGERNAIL OF COLETTE MACDONALD AND WE DID NOT

16 KNOW ABOUT THAT THE GOVERNMENT THINK TAKES

17 THE POSITION THAT WE DID WE SUBMIT YOUR HONOR

18 THAT WE DID NOT KNOW ABOUT IT AND THE SOURCE OF

19 THAT PIECE OF SKIN THE INFORMATION ABOUT THAT

20 PIECE OF SKIN AGAIN IS IN THE DOCUMENT THAT HAVE

21 GIVEN YOU THIS MORNING

22 AND THERE WERE SOME PHOTOGRAPHS YOUR

23 HONOR OF LETTER WHICH THE GOVERNMENT KNEW

24 ABOUT THE GOVERNMENT HAD AND OF COURSE AS

25 YOUR HONOR KNOWS THERE WAS LETTER PAINTED
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FL COLLOQUY VOL1 23

ON THE HEADBOARD OF THE BED IN THE MACDONALD

BEDROOM AND IT WOULD HAVE BEEN HELPFUL TO US TO

HAVE HAD COMPARISON OF MANNER IN WHICH

HELENA STOECKLEY WOULD DRAW LETTER AND

THE LETTER PHOTOGRAPH APPARENTLY CAME FROM THE

WALL OF HELENA STOECKLEYS APARTMENT IN TENNESSEE

AND OBVIOUSLY WE WOULD LIKED TO HAVE HAD

THAT INFORMATION AND WE DID NOT GET IT

10 YOUR HONOR WE ABANDON

11 THE COURT INTERPOSING WAS THERE ANY

12 EVIDENCE AS TO WHO WROTE THE IN TENNESSEE

13 MR SMITH NO SIR DONT BELIEVE

14 THERE IS ANY EVIDENCE ABOUT THAT ALL WE CAN SAY

15 IS THAT BASED ON THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

16 MATERIAL THAT IT WAS IN HER APARTMENT IN

17 NASHVILLE BUT AS TO WHO PLACED IT THERE WE

18 CANNOT SAY

19 THERE WERE SOME NEGATIVES OF FINGERPRINTS

20 WHICH WERE LOST AND THERE WAS EVIDENCE ABOUT

21 BLOODY FOOTPRINT WE MADE WE RAISED THOSE

22 POINTS IN OUR MOTION THAT WE THINK THE

23 GOVERNMENTS POSITION IS WELL TAKEN AS TO THOSE

24 AND WE DO NOT THIS MORNING RELY UPON THOSE MATTERS

25 IN THIS MOTION TO SET ASIDE
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YOUR HONOR WE SUBMIT THAT WE DID NOT KNOW

ABOUT THESE FOUR ITEMS AT TRIAL IN 1979 WE

SUBMIT THAT THE GOVERNMENT DID KNOW ABOUT THEM

AND WE BELIEVE THEY HAD DUTY TO TELL US ABOUT

THEM AND WE BELIEVE THAT THEY SHOULD NOT HAVE

WAITED AND LET US LEARN ABOUT THEM THROUGH OUR

EFFORTS WITH THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

AND YOUR HONOR IN ADDITION TO RELYING

IO UPON THE STATUTE WE HAVE CITED WE MAKE THIS

11 MOTION ON THE STRENGTH OF THE DECISION IN

12 1963 AND THE DECISION IN 1976 AND AS YOUR

13 HONOR KNOWS THE TEACHING OF THOSE CASES IS THAT

14 WHEN INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT

15 WHICH OUGHT TO HAVE BEEN GIVEN THE DEFENSE AND

16 WHICH WOULD HAVE MADE DIFFERENCE THAT NOT ONLY

17 DOES THE DEFENDANT NOT GET FAIR TRIAL BUT THE

18 SOCIETY DOES NOT GET FAIR TRIAL

19 AND SO WHAT WE WOULD SAY IS THAT IF THOSE

20 ITEMS WOULD HAVE MADE DIFFERENCE IF THE

21 INFORMATION ABOUT THEM OR THE LOSS OF THEM

22 WOULD HAVE MADE DIFFERENCE THEN SOCIETY HAS

23 BEEN DENIED FAIR TRIAL ALSO

24 THE DECISIONS AND THE

25 THE DECISION AND THE GUJ DECISION
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GIVE US THREE KINDS OF SITUATIONS TO CONSIDER

AND THE FIRST ONE THESE ARE THE STANDARDS THAT

ONE WOULD EXAMINE IN DETERMINING WHAT OUGHT TO BE

DONE IF WE HAVE BEEN DENIED OUR RIGHTS

THE FIRST ONE YOUR HONOR WOULD BE WHERE

FALSE EVIDENCE IS USED BY THE GOVERNMENT OR

EVIDENCE WHICH MAY ITSELF NOT BE FALSE BUT WHICH

THE GOVERNMENT KNOWS CREATES FALSE IMPRESSION

10 THAT IS THE LACK OF THE EVIDENCE MAY HAVE CREATED

11 FALSE IMPRESSION THEN WE WOULD BE ENTITLED TO

12 HAVE RELIEF IF THERES ANY REASONABLE LIKELIHOOD

13 THAT THE FALSE TESTIMONY COULD HAVE AFFECTED

14 THE JUDGMENT OF THE JURY OR THE FALSE IMPRESSION

15 COULD HAVE AFFECTED THE JUDGMENT OF THE JURY

16 THE SECOND ONE WOULD BE WHERE THE EVIDENCE

17 WAS NOT DISCLOSED TO US BUT WHERE WE MADE

18 SPECIFIC REQUEST FOR THE EVIDENCE AND IN THAT

19 SITUATION THINK WE WOULD BE ENTITLED UNDER

20 THOSE STANDARDS SET OUT BY TO RELIEF IF THE

21 SUPPRESSED EVIDENCE MIGHT HAVE AFFECTED THE

22 OUTCOME OF THE CASE

23 THE THIRD SITUATION THAT THEY DESCRIBED

24 AND THAT IS THAT DESCRIBES IS WHERE

25 GENERAL REQUEST JUST GENERAL REQUEST SORT OF
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BROADSIDE SHOTGUN REQUEST HAS BEEN MADE FOR

UNDISCLOSED EVIDENCE AND IN THAT EVENT THE TEST

WOULD BE DOES THE OMITTED EVIDENCE CREATE

REASONABLE DOUBT THAT DID NOT OTHERWISE EXIST

AND WHAT WE WOULD SUBMIT YOUR HONOR IS

THAT IF YOU EXAMINE THE FOUR DIFFERENT BITS OF

EVIDENCE HERE AND THE CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING

OUR FAILURE TO GET THOSE THAT THE STANDARDS ONE

IO AND TWO WOULD BE THE ONES THE COURT WOULD APPLY

11 HERE

12 WE MADE MORE THAN JUST GENERAL REQUEST

13 THAT WOULD BE THE THIRD KIND OF SITUATION OUR

71
14 REQUESTS WERE NOT BROADSIDE SHOTGUN REQUESTS AS

15 YOUR HONOR RECALLS IN THE NUMEROUS HEARINGS WE

16 HAD ON DISCOVERY WE SPECIFIED AS BEST WE COULD

17 THE THINGS WE WANTED AND THE THINGS WE FELT WE

18 WERE ENTITED TO HAVE ARID SO CERTAINLY WE WOULD

19 SUBMIT THAT THE TEST WOULD BE WOULD THOSE ITEMS AND

20 WOULD INFORMATION ABOUT THOSE ITEMS COULD THAT

21 INFORMATION HAVE AFFECTED THE OUTCOME OR MIGHT

22 THAT INFORMATION HAVE AFFECTED THE OUTCOME OF THE

23 TRIAL AND WE SUBMIT THAT WE ARE CERTAINLY AT

24 LEAST ENTITLED TO HAVE YOUR HONOR APPLY THAT

25 STANDARD

FI
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AND WE MAY BE ENTITLED TO HAVE YOUR HONOR

APPLY THE FIRST STANDARD THAT IS WE WOULD BE

ENTITLED TO RELIEF IF THERE IS ANY REASONABLE

LIKELIHOOD THE INFORMATION WOULD HAVE AFFECTED THE

JUDGMENT OF THE JURY

SO WITH THAT PRELIMINARY YOUR HONOR ID

LIKE TO BE HEARD IF MAY ABOUT THE EVIDENCE AND

TO ADDRESS THE QUESTION OF WHETHER THE GOVERNMENT

10 KNOWINGLY PRESENTED EVIDENCE WHICH CREATED FALSE

11 IMPRESSION THAT IS NOT THAT THEY PUT PERJURED

12 TESTIMONY WE DONT TAKE THAT POSITION AT ALL OR

13 TAKE THE POSITION THAT THEY WOULDVE EVER DONE

14 THAT BUT WE DO TAKE THE POSITION THAT WE HAVE AN

15 EXCELLENT ARGUMENT THAT THE THE FACT THAT THEY

16 DIDNT GIVE US THAT INFORMATION THEY COULDVE

17 CAUSED THE JURY TO HAVE FALSE IMPRESSION

18 ABOUT THE CRIME SCENE AND FALSE IMPRESSION ABOUT

19 THE REST OF THE CASE

20 AND WE DO TAKE THE POSITION YOUR HONOR

21 AS VIGOROUSLY AS WE KNOW HOW THAT WE DID MAKE

22 SPECIFIC REQUESTS AND WE THINK THE RECORD IS

23 REPLETE WITH DETAILED INFORMATION ABOUT WHEN WE

24 MADE OUR SPECIFIC REQUESTS AND ON WHAT DATE FOR

25 EACH OF THESE PARTICULAR ITEMS
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THERES FOURTH CIRCUIT CASE THAT SEEMS

TO BE IMPORTANT YOUR HONOR AND IN CONNECTION

WITH ANY DISCUSSION ABOUT THIS MATTER AND THAT IS

ITS 1967 DECISION

AND IN THAT CASE THE DEFENDANT WAS ON TRIAL

FOR MURDER AND THE DEFENDANT CONTENDED THAT THE

DECEASED WAS AT HER WINDOW RIGHT UP NEXT TO THE

WINDOW OF HER HOUSE AND THE GOVERNMENT TOOK THE

10 POSITION THAT THE DECEASED WAS TEN 10 OR TWELVE

11 12 FEET AWAY SO THAT THE SHOT WOULD HAVE BEEN

12 FIRED NOT WHILE THE DECEASED WAS AT THE WINDOW

13 AND THE PROSECUTION OFFERED TESTIMONY
71

14 THROUGH ITS OWN EXAMINATION FROM WITNESSES THAT

15 KNOW WOOD KNOW PIECES OF WOOD KNOW SLIVERS OF

16 GLASS WERE FOUND IN THE CLOTHING OF THE DECEASED

17 AND THAT CERTAINLY WOULD HAVE BEEN THE CASE HAD

18 THE DECEASED BEEN UP NEXT TO THE WINDOW SO THAT

19 THE DISCHARGED BULLET WOULD HAVE PASSED THROUGH THE

20 WINDOW AND DEPOSITED DEBRIS ON THE BODY OF THE

21 DECEASED

22 AT THE TIME THE PROSECUTION WAS MAKING

23 THOSE ARGUMENTS AND DEVELOPING THAT LINE OF

24 EVIDENCE THE PROSECUTION KNEW THAT THERE WERE

25 WITNESSES AND THERE WAS EVIDENCE THAT THERE WERE
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SLIVERS OF GLASS AND PIECES OF WOOD IN THE

CLOTHING OF THE DECEASED BUT THE PROSECUTION DID

NOT BRING THAT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DEFENSE

SO WHAT HAPPENED YOUR HONOR WAS THIS

THE WITNESSESS THE PROSECUTION OFFERED AND THE

EVIDENCE THE PROSECUTION OFFERED THESE

WITNESSES DID BELIEVE THERE WERE NO PIECES OF WOOD

AND NO PIECES OF GLASS SO IT WASNT PERJURED

10 TESTIMONY THERE WAS NO LIE IT WAS THE TRUTH SO

11 FAR AS THOSE WITNESS KNEW

12 WHAT THOSE WITNESSES DID NOT KNOW WAS THAT

13 THERE WERE OTHER PEOPLE WHO WERE AWARE OF SLIVERS

14 OF GLASS AND PIECES OF WOOD AND SO FALSE

15 IMPRESSION WAS GIVEN WAS PRESENTED THE JURY

16 AND WHAT WE WOULD SAY TODAY YOUR HONOR

17 IS THIS THE GOVERNMENTS CASE WAS PHYSICAL

EVIDENCE THATS WHAT IT WAS ALL ABOUT IT WAS

CRIME SCENE CASE THERE REALLY NEVER WAS MUCH THE

20 GOVERNMENT COULD DO WITH THE TESTIMONY OF THE

21 DEFENDANT EXCEPT TO POINT OUT THAT IT DIFFERED

22 FROM THE CRIME SCENE IT DIFFERED FROM THE

23 EVIDENCE THEY HAD AT THE CRIME SCENE

24 SO THEY HAD CASE WHICH WAS PHYSICAL

25 EVIDENCE AND THE GOVERNMENT HAD TO BUILD ITS

FL
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HOUSE UPON THIS PROPOSITION YOU CAN DEPEND ON

THIS CRIME SCENE TO TELL YOU THE TRUTH THAT WAS

THEIR CASE THAT WAS THE THEORY OF THE

GOVERNMENT MEMBERS OF THE JURY PLEASE RELY ON

THIS CRIME SCENE PLEASE BELIEVE THAT THIS CRIME

SCENE PRESENTS THE TRUTH

OF COURSE OUR PROBLEM WAS THAT WE NEEDED

TO ATTACK THAT CRIME SCENE WE NEEDED TO SHOW

10 THAT THE JURY COULD NOT DEPEND UPON THAT CRIME

11 SCENE TO TELL THE TRUTH THAT THERE WERE LITTLE

12 PROBLEMS ABOUT THAT CRIME SCENE

13 AND WHAT WE WOULD SUBMIT YOUR HONOR IS

14 THAT THIS PHYSICAL EVIDENCE WHICH WE DID NOT HAVE

15 BUT WHICH THE GOVERNMENT HAD AND WHICH THE

16 GOVERNMENT SHOULD HAVE TOLD US ABOUT WOULD HAVE

17 HELPED US TO ATTACK THE CRIME SCENE TO SHOW THAT

18 THE CRIME SCENE WAS NOT PERFECT AND THAT THEIR

19 EVIDENCE WAS NOT PERFECT

20 SO WHAT WE WOULD SAY YOUR HONOR IS THAT

21 ANY EVIDENCE WHICH MIGHT HAVE PLACED HELENA STOECKLEY

22 AT THE SCENE LIKE BOOTS AND CLOTHES ANY EVIDENCE

23 THAT WOULD HAVE SHOWN THE PRESENCE OF INTRUDERS

24 HYPODERMIC NEEDLE OR SYRINGE OR PIECE OF SKIN

25 ANY EVIDENCE LIKE THAT
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THE COURT INTERPOSING HOW WOULD THE

PRESENCE OF HYPODERMIC SYRINGE IN DOCTORS

HOUSE PROVE INTRUDERS

MR SMITH WELL YOUR HONOR WOULD

ANSWER THAT IN TWO WAYS FIRST OF ALL WE

REALIZE THAT THAT THAT WE HAVE THE GOVERNMENT

AT SOME DISADVANTAGE AND WE DONT WANT TO DO THAT

BUT WE CAN TALK ABOUT WHAT WONDERFUL SYRINGE IT

10 WAS AND WHAT FANTASTIC FINGERPRINTS IT HAD ALL

11 OVER IT AND ALL AND WE COULD MAKE IT THREE

12 FOOT LONG SYRINGE BECAUSE ITS GONE

13 WE DONT INTEND TO DO THAT IN ALL

14 CANDOR IT MAY BE THAT THAT SYRINGE WOULD HAVE

15 PROVED NOTHING BUT YOUR HONOR WE NEEDED TO

16 KNOW THAT IT WAS LOST WE NEEDED TO KNOW THAT

17 THERE WAS ONE AND IT WAS GONE WOULD JUST AS

18 SOON YOUR HONOR HAVE HAD THE INFORMATION THAT

19 THE SYRINGE HAD BEEN FOUND SO WE COULD FUSS AT

20 THE GOVERNMENT ABOUT LOSING IT AND THAT WOULD

21 HELP THE JURY SEE THAT THE GOVERNMENT FELL DOWN ON

22 ITS JOB THAT THEY HAD THE SYRINGE

23 AND OF COURSE YOUR HONOR YOU KNOW THAT

24 THATS VERY EFFECTIVE DEFENSE STRATEGY AND VERY

25 ETHICAL DEFENSE STRATEGY FOR US TO BE ABLE TO

71

Case 3:75-cr-00026-F     Document 136-11     Filed 04/17/2006     Page 31 of 60




OLLOQUY VOL 32

SAY LISTEN YOU HAD HYPODERMIC SYRINGE AND YOU

LOST IT WE DONT KNOW WHAT WAS IN IT BUT THERE

MIGHT HAVE BEEN BLOOD IN IT AND WHOSE BLOOD WAS

IT AND WHOSE FINGERPRINTS WERE ON IT

WE WOULD SUBMIT YOUR HONOR THAT THE FACT

THEY LOST IT WAS JUST AS IMPORTANT TO US AS IF

THEY HAD BEEN ABLE TO WALK INTO THE COURTROOM

DELIVER IT TO US SO WE COULD TAKE IT OFF AND HAVE

10 IT TESTED AS MATTER OF FACT WOULD HAVE BEEN

11 PLEASED TO HAVE EITHER ONE EITHER THE INFORMATION

12 WAS LOST OR THE SYRINGE ITSELF

13 AND OF COURSE YOUR HONOR PIECE OF

14 SKIN FALLS IN THAT SAME CATAGORY IT MAY BE THAT

15 THAT PIECE OF SKIN HAD IT BEEN RETAINED WOULD

16 HAVE BEEN OUT CLIENTS MEAN THATS THE TRUTH

17 WHO KNOWS WHO KNOWS THE TRUTH BUT IT IS OUR

18 POSITION TODAY YOUR HONOR THAT WE NEEDED TO KNOW

19 THAT THERE HAD BEEN PIECE OF SKIN WE NEEDED TO

20 KNOW ABOUT THAT AND HAD THAT PIECE OF SKIN BEER

21 SAVED IT COULD HAVE TOLD US AN AWFUL LOT

22 AS MATTER OF FACT YOUR HONOR THAT

23 PIECE OF SKIN IS LIKE PIECE OF MAGIC BECAUSE

24 THE TRUTH OF THE MATTER IS IT COULD HAVE BEEN THE

25 CONNECTION WITH AN INTRUDER THE ONE CONNECTION
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WITH AN INTRUDER SO TO US THE PIECE OF SKIN WAS

WOULD HAVE BEEN VERY IMPORTANT AND THE LOSS

OF THE PIECE OF SKIN WOULD HAVE BEEN VERY

IMPORTANT

WELL THE LONG AND THE SHORT OF IT YOUR

HONOR IS THIS WITH THESE ITEMS WE COULD HAVE

SHOFRJN THE JURY THAT INTRUDERS HAD PERHAPS BEEN IN

THE APARTMENT AND HAD WE KNOWN THEY WERE LOST

10 WE COULD HAVE SHOWN THE JURY THAT THE GOVERNMENT

11 WAS NOT PERFECT AFTER ALL THAT THEY WERE MAKING

12 MISTAKES THAT THEIR CRIME SCENE WAS NOT

13 INVIOLATE

14 IVE ALREADY TALKED YOUR HONOR ABOUT THE

15 VARIOUS ITEMS OF EVIDENCE IF MAY JUST TOUCH

16 AGAIN ON THAT BRIEFLY THE BOOKLET THAT

17 PRESENTED YOU THIS MORNING WOULD GIVE YOU THESE

18 PARTICULAR EXHIBITS WHICH YOU CAN LOOK AT AGAIN

19 AT SOME POINT BUT THINK THERES TAB ON YOUR

20 BOOKLET THAT WOULD INDICATE EXHIBITS

21 AND THEY ARE COPIES OF THE FREEDOM OF

22 INFORMATION MATERIAL SO THAT YOU CAN SEE WHAT THE

23 MATERIAL LOOKED LIKE WHEN IT CAME TO US AND YOU CAN

24 SEE HOW READING OVER THAT MATERIAL WE WOULD SHOUT

25 EUREKA WHEN WE WOULD READ IT AND SEE SOMETHING
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BECAUSE THERE ARE LOT OF SURPRISES IN THERE

AND THE FIRST ONE IS LINE OR SERIES OF

LINES WHICH READ LIKE THIS MR MEDLIN ALSO

ADVISED THAT HALFFILLED SYRINGE THAT CONTAINED

AN AS YET UNKNOWN FLUID WAS LOCATED IN HALL

CLOSET WHICH ALSO CONTAINED SOME EVIDENCE OF

BLOOD AND YOUR HONOR WE DONT KNOW WHETHER

THAT MEANS THE HAIL CLOSET CONTAINED SOME EVIDENCE

IO OF BLOOD OR THE SYRINGE DID

11 IN THIS CONNECTION MEDLIN SAID THAT

IT APPEARED SOMEONE WITH BLOODY HAND HAD REACHED

13 INTO THE CABINET TO OBTAIN MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR

14 SOME PURPOSE AND THAT OF COURSE IS THE

IS LANGUAGE THAT WAS KEY TO US IN REVIEWING THE FIRST

16 PART OF THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATIOR MATERIALS

17 NOW YOUR HONOR WE SUBMIT THAT THIS WAS

18 EXCULPATORY BECAUSE IT WOULD HAVE AIDED US IN

19 SHOWING THE POSSIBLE PRESENCE OF OUTSIDERS THE

20 CONTENTS COULD HAVE BEEN NARCOTIC DRUG OF SOME

21 KIND THE SYRINGE COULD HAVE OBTAINED

22 FINGERPRINTS COULD HAVE CARRIED FINGERPRINTS

23 AND OF COURSE AS HAVE SAID TO ESTABLISH THAT

24 THE GOVERNMENT LOST THE SYRINGE WOULD HAVE HELPED

25 US TO SHOW THAT THE GOVERNMENT WAS VERY IMPERFECT

FI
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AND THE CRIME SCENE WAS IMPERFECT

AS TO THE CLOTHES AND BOOTS YOUR

HONOR THE MATERIAL WE HAVE GIVEN YOU FROM FREEDOM

OF INFORMATION WOULD SHOW THAT OLD INVESTIGATOR

IVORY RECEIVED PAIR OF BOOTS AND SOME WOMENS

CLOTHES FROM MR NANCE LAWYER IN FAYETTEVILLE

THAT MR NANCE HAD RECEIVED THEM FROM MRS

GARCIA AND THAT SHE GOT THEM FROM CATHY PERRY

10 AND IT IS OUR POSITION YOUR HONOR THAT

11 HAD WE KNOWN ABOUT THE BOOTS AND HAD WE KNOWN

12 ABOUT THE CLOTHES IT WOULD HAVE GIVEN US AGAIN

13 SOME ARGUMENT THAT THE STATEMENTS ATTRIBUTED TO

14 HELENA STOECKLEY AND STATEMENTS THAT WERE

IS ATTRIBUTED TO OTHERS THROUGH THE TRIAL WOULD HAVE

16 CONNECTED UP SO THAT FOR EXAMPLE DR MACDONALD

17 IN HIS STATEMENT ABOUT SEEING PERSON WITH BOOTS

18 THAT DR MACDONALD MIGHT HAVE BEEN TELLING THE

19 TRUTH AND IT WOULD HAVE HELPED US TO ESTABLISH

20 CREDIBILITY FOR OUR POSITION

21 THE HUMAN SKIN YOUR HONOR THE SAME WAY

22 THE SAME ARGUMENTS THE MATERIAL YOU HAVE

23 WOULD SHOW YOU THE ODYSSEY OF THIS PIECE OF HUMAN

24 SKIN WHO FIRST MENTIONED IT WHERE IT WENT FROM

25 THERE AND THEN IT DISAPPEARED THERE IS EVEN

71
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POINT IN THAT MATERIAL INDICATING THAT THE UNITED

STATES ATTORNEY MR MCNAMARA AT THAT TIME WAS

VERY INTERESTED IN THIS PIECE OF SKIN AND WAS

SEEKING TO FIND OUT MORE ABOUT THE PIECE OF SKIN

SO THERE IS GREAT WEALTH OF INFORMATION

ABOUT PIECE OF SKIN AND WE WISH THAT WE HAD

KNOWN ABOUT THAT PIECE OF SKIN AND WHAT WE SAY IT WAS

EXCULPATORY AND IT WAS VERY MATERIAL AND IT

10 WAS IMPORTANT TO US TO KNOW THAT IT WAS LOST

II THE SAME POSITION YOUR HONOR WE WOULD

12 TAKE ABOUT THE LETTER WE FEEL THAT WE WERE

13 ENTITLED TO KNOW THAT THERE WAS NOTE WHICH HAD

14 BEEN WRITTEN BY AN INVESTIGATOR WHO EXAMINED THE

15 APARTMENT OF HELENA STOECKLEY IN NASHVILLE AND WHO

16 NOTED THAT THERE WAS LETTER AND NOTED THAT

17 IF IT WAS IMPORTANT ENOUGH FOR HIM TO WRITE IT

18 DOWN IN NOTES THEN IT WAS IMPORTANT ENOUGH FOR US

19 TO HEAR ABOUT

20 AND AGAIN WE TAKE THE POSITION THAT THAT

21 WAS EXCULPATORY AND VERY MATERIAL

22 NOW YOUR HONOR WHAT WE SAY IS THAT THE

23 GOVERNMENT CREATED FALSE IMPRESSION BY NOT

24 PROVIDING US WITH THAT INFORMATION THE

25 GOVERNMENT ALLOWED THE JURY TO BELIEVE EVERYTHING
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IN THAT CRIME SCENE WAS JUST OKAY

FOR EXAMPLE MR IVORY TESTIFIED AND THIS

IS BEFORE YOUR HONOR THERE WERE NO SIGNS OF

FORCED ENTRY TO THE HOUSE THIS IS MR IVORY ORG

THE WITNESS STAND IN THE PRESENCE OF JURY THERE

WERE NO SIGNS OF FORCED ENTRY TO THE HOUSE AND

WITHIN THE HOUSE THE ONLY ITEMS FOUND WHICH WERE

INDICATIVE OF SOMEONE COMING FROM OUTSIDE WERE WET

10 SPOTS AND SOME GRASS

11 WELL YOUR HONOR WHAT ABOUT SYRINGE AND

12 WHY WASNT THAT IMPORTANT TO MR IVORY AND MR

13 IVORY IN MAKING THAT STATEMENT WAS HELPING THE

14 JURY TO BELIEVE THAT THIS CRIME SCENE WAS

15 INVIOLATE THAT THIS CRIME SCENE HAD BEEN WELL

16 CARED FOR AND THAT THERE WAS NOTHING IN THERE THAT

17 WE COULD HAVE RELIED UPON TO ARGUE TO THE JURY

18 WHAT ABOUT THAT SYRINGE LADIES AND GENTLEMEN OF

19 THE JURY WHAT ABOUT THAT

20 WE SUBMIT YOUR HONOR THAT IN THE JURY

21 ARGUMENT ARGUED MOST EFFECTIVELY BY MR MURTAGH

22 AND BY MR BLACKBURN MOST EFFECTIVELY OVER AND

23 OVER WE HEARD THEM SAY THINGS DONT LIE PEOPLE

24 DO THINGS DO NOT LIE PEOPLE LIE BELIEVE

25 THINGS DONT BELIEVE PEOPLE BECAUSE WE HAD
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THE PEOPLE ON THEIR SIDE AND THEY HAD THE THINGS

WITH THEM AND YOUR HONOR WE NEEDED TO KNOW

ABOUT THESE OTHER THINGS

YOUR HONOR WE WOULD SUBMIT THAT IF THE

GOVERNMENT DID AT SOME POINT GO THROUGH AND

DECIDE THAT THESE WERE NOT IMPORTANT TO US MAYBE

EVEN IN GOOD FAITH MAYBE BELIEVING WELL THE

PIECE OF SKIN YOU KNOW IS GONE AND THEY DONT

10 NEED TO KNOW ABOUT THAT IT REALLY IS UNIMPORTANT

11 IN THE CASE

12 AND THE BOOTS THERES NO REAL

13 CONNECTION NOBODY CAN SAY THESE WERE HELENA

71
14 STOECKLEYS BOOTS ARID THE LETTER THEY

IS PROBABLY NEVER COULD BE ABLE TO GET AN EXPERT COME

16 IN AND SAY THAT THIS LETTER WAS DRAWN THE WAY

17 THE LETTER WAS DRAWN IN THE WORD PIG
18 AND SO SUPPOSE SOMEWHERE IN SOME LITTLE

19 ROOM FAR AWAY SOME GOVERNMENT PEOPLE SAT DOWN AND

20 JUST DECIDED FOR US WHAT WE NEEDED AND WHAT WE

21 DIDNT

22 THE COURT DONT BELIEVE THEY CLAIMED

23 THEY COULD DO THAT

24 MR SMITH DONT THINK THEY DID

25 DONT THINK THEY COULD BUT YOUR HONOR WHAT IM
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SAYING IS EVEN IF IT WAS IN THE BEST OF GOOD FAITH

IN THE BEST OF GOOD FAITH IT WASNT FAIR OF

THEM TO DO THAT

SO WHAT AM SAYING TO YOUR HONOR IS WE

DONT HAVE TO IN ORDER TO WIN THIS MOTION WE DONT

HAVE TO SAY THAT THESE PEOPLE WERE DISHONEST AT ALL

ITS NOT MATTER OF GOOD FAITH OR BAD FAITH IT

HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH IT

10 WERE ENTITLED TO SOME RELIEF IF THEY

11 WITH THE BEST OF INTENTIONS AND THE BEST OF GOOD

12 FAITH DECIDED THAT THESE THINGS WERE UNIMPORTANT

13 YOUR HONOR IN ADDITION TO OUR ARGUMENT

14 THAT THEIR FAILURE TO GIVE US THIS MATERIAL AND

15 OUR FAILURE TO HAVE THIS MATERIAL CREATED FALSE

16 IMPRESSION WE WOULD SUBMIT THAT WEVE GOT ONE

17 ADDITIONAL ARGUMENT THAT OUGHT TO BE MADE AND THAT

18 IS THE FIFTH AMENDMENT ARGUMENT THE DUE PROCESS

19 ARGUMENT THAT IF THE GOVERNMENT JUST KLUTZES

20 AROUND AND LOSES STUFF THAT WE OUGHT TO HAVE THAT

21 WEVE BEEN DENIED DUE PROCESS AND YOUR HONOR TO

22 BE SURE THESE NOTES WRITTEN BY THESE GOVERNMENT

23 AGENTS WHO WERE DOING THEIR WORK DO CONTAIN

24 INFORMATION ABOUT SYRINGE AND SKIN AND BOOTS AND

25 THE LETTER GIN
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AND TO BE SURE THAT SKIN SAMPLE IF IT

EVER EXISTED IS LOST AND THOSE BOOTS AND

CLOTHES IF THEY EVER EXISTED TAKE IT THEY ARE

LOST AND THAT SYRINGE IF IT EVER EXISTED IS

LOST

YOUR HONOR WHAT ARE WE SUPPOSED TO SAY

ABOUT THAT OVER ON THIS SIDE OF THE ROOM WHO IN

THE WORLD WHAT PERSON OF GOOD WILL WOULD EVER

10 TAKE THE POSITION THAT WE OUGHT NOT TO SCREAM AND

11 SHOUT ABOUT THAT IT MAKES INFINITE GOOD SENSE

12 THAT WE SHOULD COME IN AND SAY TO MR MURTAGH

13 WHY DIDNT WE HAVE THOSE WE NEEDED IT WHY DID

14 WE HAVE TO WAIT THREE AND HALF 12 YEARS FOR

15 THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT TO GIVE US

16 INFORMATION ABOUT STUFF THAT IMPORTANT

17 NOW YOUR HONOR WE HAVE TRIED TO DOCUMENT

18 THIS RECORD TO SHOW THAT WE DID NOT HAVE THIS

19 STUFF MR MURTAGH ASSUME WILL GO FOR THE

20 DAYLIGHT THATS AVAILABLE TO HIM AND THAT IS

21 DILIGENT COUNSEL WOULD HAVE FOUND IT BUT WE WERE

22 AS DILIGENT AS WE COULD BE WE CANT ANY MORE

23 DILIGENT THAN WE WERE IN THAT CASE

24 AND YOUR HONOR HR MURTAGH IS GOING TO

25 ARGUE TO YOU THAT WERE BOUND BY THE ET
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DECISION AND THE ET3 DECISION DOESNT HAVE

BIT OF BEARING ON THIS NOT ONE BIT THE ET3
DECISION INVOLVED JURY INSTRUCTION THE

DEFENDANT WAS CONVICTED IN JURY TRIAL AND WITH

HIS LWYER HE SAT TIGHT AT HIS COUNSEL TABLE AND

PERMITTED THE COURT TO INSTRUCT THE JURY AND

PERMITTED THE COURT TO MAKE AN ERROR IN

INSTRUCTION

10 AS UNDERSTAND THE CASE THEY SIMPLY LAID

11 BACK AND LET THE COURT MAKE MISTAKE IN THE JURY

12 INSTRUCTION THEN THEY APPEALED THE MATTER AND

13 DIDNT MENTION IT AND THEN SOMETIME WAY OFF DOWN

14 THE ROAD THEY CAME BACK UNDER TWENTYTWO FIFTY

IS FIVE 2255 AND TRIED TO CLAIM THAT THIS WAS

16 LEGITIMATE INQUIRY AT THAT LATE DATE AND THE COURT

17 SAID NO YOU CANNOT DO THAT

18 THE COURT AS RELATED TO THIS CASE IT

19 WOULD INVOLVE INQUIRY AS TO WHETHER OR NOT YOU

20 HAD THIS MATERIAL OR IT WAS AVAILABLE TO YOU

21 RIGHT

22 MR SMITH YES SIR AND ALL WERE

23 SAYING YOUR HONOR IS THAT WE

24 THE COURT INTERPOSING THE GOVERNMENT

25 BELIEVE SAYS THAT YOU DID YOU SAY THAT YOU

71
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DID NOT

MR SMITH EXACTLY AND IF WE WHAT

IM SAYING YOUR HONOR IS THAT WE COULDNT

POSSIBLY APPEAL AND CLAIM ERROR ABOUT SOMETHING

THAT WE DIDNT KNOW ABOUT THAT JUST ITS JUST

PLAIN LOGIC WE DIDNT KNOW ABOUT IT WE

COULDNT HAVE RAISED IT TILL NOW AND WHAT WERE

SAYING IS WE DID NOT KNOW ABOUT IT

10 IN SUMMARY YOUR HONOR WE SAY WE DID NOT

11 KNOW AND NEVER COULD HAVE KNOWN ABOUT THE LOST

12 SKIN ABOUT THE LETTER HG ABOUT THE SYRINGE WITH

13 BLOOD ABOUT THE BOOTS AND CLOTHES THAT WE

14 NEVER COULD HAVE KNOWN ABOUT IT BUT FOR THE

15 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND HAD WE NOT TAKEN

16 THE PRECAUTION OF SPENDING THREE YEARS OR SO

17 TRYING TO GET THAT INFORMATION WE WOULD NOT KNOW

18 ABOUT IT TO THIS VERY DAY

19 WE SAY YOUR HONOR IN CONCLUSION THAT

20 THE GOVERNMENT HAD DUTY TO TELL US ABOUT IT

21 ANYWAY THAT EVEN IF WE DIDNT ASK FOR THESE

22 THINGS SPECIFICALLY THEY HAD AN OBLIGATION TO

23 TELL US

24 WE SAY IN CONCLUSION THAT THE

25 GOVERNMENT STOOD BEFORE THIS JURY AND PRESENTED TO
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THIS JURY CRIME SCENE WHICH THEY SAID WAS

INVIOLATE AND TRUSTWORTHY AND DEPENDABLE AND AT

THE MOMENT THEY WERE DOING IT THERE WAS REASON FOR

THEM TO KNOW IF THEY HAD STUDIED THE CASE THAT

THERE WAS SOME EVIDENCE ABOUT SYRINGE AND ABOUT

SOME SKIN AND ABOUT LETTER AND ABOUT THE

OTHER THINGS WERE COMPLAINING ABOUT AND THAT THE

JURY COULDNT KNOW AND THAT THE JURY HAD FALSE

10 IMPRESSION

11 RETURNING TO THE TESTS THEN YOUR HONOR

12 THE JR TEST IS THERE REASONABLE LIKELIHOOD

13 THAT THIS FALSE IMPRESSION THE JURY GOT COULD HAVE

14 MADE DIFFERENCE TO THEM AND WE SAY YES THERE

15 IS REASONABLE LIKELIHOOD THAT IT COULD HAVE MADE

16 DIFFERENCE IT WOULD HAVE HELPED US IMMENSELY

17 WITH OUR ARGUMENT

18 SECONDLY YOUR HONOR LOOKING AT THE

19 SECOND TEST MIGHT THIS EVIDENCE HAVE AFFECTED THE

20 OUTCOME AND THATS ALL WE HAVE TO SHOW AND YOUR

21 HONOR WE BELIEVE THAT THROUGH ALL OUR AFFIDAVITS

22 AND THROUGH OUR MOTION THROUGH OUR ARGUMENT

23 THROUGH OUR EXHIBITS WE HAVE DEMONSTRATED TO YOUR

24 HONOR THAT THE LOSS OF THIS MATERIAL THE

25 INFORMATION ABOUT THE LOSS OF THE MATERIAL OR THE
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MATERIAL ITSELF MIGHT HAVE AFFECTED THE OUTCOME

YOUR HONOR THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR

HEARING ME

THE COURT THANK YOU MR SMITH MR

MURTAGH DO YOU WANT NOW TO RESPOND TO EACH MOTION

AS ITS ARGUED

MR MURTAGH YES YOUR HONOR

THE COURT YOU MAY

MR MURTAGH BELIEVE THAT WOULD BE

II APPROPRIATE

12 YOUR HONOR IN THE WAY OF PREFATORY

13 REMARKS THINK ITS FAIR TO CHARACTERIZE THAT

14 WHAT WE HAVE HERE AND WHAT AND RELY PRINCIPALLY

15 UPON THE SUBMISSIONS OF THE AFFIDAVITS THAT WE

16 HAVE FILED WITH THE COURT AND COUNSEL AND IF

17 FAIL TO MENTION SPECIFIC ITEM IN ARGUMENT THAT

18 DOESNT CONNOTE THAT WE HAVENT COVERED IT IN OUR

19 FILING

20 THINK WHAT WE HAVE IS NOT FAILURE ON

21 THE PART OF THE GOVERNMENT TO DISCLOSE BUT RATHER

22 FAILURE ON THE PART OF THE DEFENSE TO INSPECT

23 ITEMS REFLECTED IN LABORATORY REPORTS WHICH MUST

24 POINTEDLY TAKE ISSUE WITH MR SMITH THAT WERE

25 FURNISHED TO THE DEFENSE AND WOULD REMIND THE
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COURT AND COUNSEL THAT THIS IS SOMEWHAT SIMILIAR

TO THE ARGUMENTS THAT WE HEARD ON THE MOTION TO

REINSPECT THE CRIME SCENE WERE ALSO AS THE

RESULT OF DISCOVERIES UNDER THE FREEDOM OF

INFORMATION ACT

THERE WERE SEVEN ITEMS THAT WERE

CLAIMED THAT WE SUPPRESSED AND THEY DIDNT KNOW

ABOUT THEM AND FURTHER THAT THEY WERE STILL IN THE

10 CRIME SCENE WOULD POINT OUT FOR MR SMITHS

BENEFIT THAT ONE OF THOSE ITEMS CONTAINED WAS

12 SAMPLE OF THE PIECE OF CLOTH THAT WE GAVE THEM

13 CUTTING OF AND HAD SIGNED RECEIPT FOR IT

14 NOW DONT MAKE THIS ARGUMENT TO SHOW

15 MR SMITHS BAD FAITH DONT CONTEND THAT BUT

16 WHAT DO CONTEND IS THAT THERE IS MASSIVE

17 AMOUNT OF DATA IN THIS CASE AND THAT YOU CANNOT

18 HOLD THE GOVERNMENT TO THE STANDARD OF PROVING

19 WHAT THE DEFENSE KNEW AND WHEN THEY KNEW IT

20 DONT HAVE ACCESS TO THEIR FILES DONT HAVE

21 ACCESS TO THEIR LAW CLERKS OR PARALEGALS

22 YOUR HONOR ALSO POINT OUT

23 THE COURT INTERPOSING DONT WANT TO

24 INTERRUPT YOUR TRAIN OF THOUGHT AND ILL LET YOU

25 START ALL OVER BUT RIGHT NOW IT WOULD BE OF
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INTEREST TO ME IN VIEW OF WHAT YOU HAVE ALREADY

SAID IN WHAT DOCUMENT OR COMMUNICATION BETWEEN

THE GOVERNMENT AND DEFENSE COUNSEL WAS IT

DISCLOSED OR COULD THEY HAVE LEARNED OF THE

EXISTENCE OF SYRINGE WITH SOME FLUID IN IT

MR MURTAGH YOUR HONOR THE DOCUMENT

WOULD BE THE ONE DOCUMENT CAN THINK OF IS

RECEIPT FOR DRUGS THAT WERE FOUND AT THE CRIME

10 SCENE IN THE MEDICAL CABINET OR THE LINEN CLOSET

II ACTUALLY AND BEFORE FORGET TO MAKE THIS POINT

12 THE BLOOD ON THE CABINET WA IDENTIFIED IT WAS

13 THE DEFENDANTS BLOOD AND IN FACT WE INTRODUCED

14 NUMEROUS SYRINGES FROM THAT CABINET AS WELL AS

15 DISPOSABLE SCALPEL BLADES

16 AND AS FAR AS MR IVORYS TESTIMONY HE

17 ALSO TESTIFIED SPEAKING OF FALSE IMPRESSION

18 THAT THOSE SYRINGES WERE FOUND IN THE HOUSE SO

19 AT ALSO THIS IS THE DEFENDANTS HOUSE NOW

20 CANT GIVE YOU SPECIFIC PIECE OF PAPER

21 THE COURT BUT IVORY TESTIFIED AT THE

22 TRIAL

23 MR MURTAGH AT THE TRIAL IN FRONT OF

24 THE JURY AND

25 THE COURT INTERPOSING YEAH
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MR MURTAGH BELIEVE WEVE CITED THAT

PORTION OF HIS TESTIMONY IN ONE OF OUR FILINGS IN

WHICH HE MENTIONS SYRINGES BECAUSE PART OF THE

IF YOULL RECALL HE WAS ON CROSSEXAMINATION AND

MR SEGAL WAS ATTACKING HIM ON THE IDEA THAT

NOTHING WAS TAKEN FROM THE HOUSE

IVORY HAD TESTIFIED BELIEVE THAT THE

ABSENCE OF RAMSACKING OF THE HOUSE OF ITEMS OF

10 VALUE THAT WERE NOT TAKEN TV SETS STEREO SYSTEMS

11 INDICATED THE ABSENCE TO HIM OF URGLARY AND

12 ONE OF THE POINTS HE WAS MAKING IS THAT IF THIS IS

13 GROUP OF DRUGCRAZED INTRUDERS AND YOU HAVE

14 FIFTY 50 OR HUNDRED 100 GLASS SYRINGES

15 WHICH ANY DRUG ADDICT IN THE FAYETTEVILLE

16 COMMUNITY PROBABLY WOULD HAVE GIVEN HIS RIGHT ARM

17 TO OBTAIN THE ABSENCE OF THOSE ITEMS BEING TAKEN

18 YOUR HONOR MAY RECALL THE PHOTOGRAPH OF THE

19 LINEN CLOSET SHOWED THAT IT IS OTHERWISE

20 UNDISTURBED EXCEPT FOR THIS BLOOD STAIN WHICH IS

21 NUMBER D114 ON THE SLIDING CABINET DOOR

22 BEFORE GET TOO FAR DOWN THE PIKE YOUR

23 HONOR WE CONTEST THAT THIS IS HYPODERMIC

24 SYRINGE WHAT MR MEDLIN IS APPARENTLY SAYING AND

25 ITS NOT ACTUALLY MR MEDLINS STATEMENT ITS AN

FL
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AGENT WHO WAS TAKING DOWN HR MEDLINS STATEMENT

IS THAT SYRINGE WAS FOUND IN THE CLOSET

NOW WE DONT KNOW WHETHER WERE TALKING

ABOUT SYRINGE TO CLEAN OUT CHILDS EAR WHETHER

WERE TALKING ABOUT VAGINAL SYRINGE WE DONT

KNOW WHAT TYPE OF SYRINGE WERE TALKING ABOUT

AND THE DEFENDANT IS LEAPING TO THE

CONCLUSION THAT IT WAS HYPODERMIC SYRINGE ARID

10 FURTHER THAT IT HAD BLOOD ON IT

11 THEY COULD HAVE HAD ACCESS AND IN FACT

12 THEY DID HAVE ACCESS TO THE CRIME SCENE IN 1970

DURING THE ARTICLE 32 INVESTIGATION SO IF THEY

14 WANTED TO GO IN THERE AND LOOK AROUND FOR

15 SYRINGES THEY COULD HAVE FOUND THEM

16 THE POINT THINK THAT SHOULD BE CLEAR YOUR

17 HONOR IS THE ONE THAT YOUR HONOR IN EFFECT

18 RAISED WITH COUNSEL THE PRESENCE OF SYRINGE IN

19 HOUSE THAT DOCTOR OCCUPIES DOCTOR THAT

20 OTHER EVIDENCE SHOWED WAS PACK RAT THAT TOOK

21 MEDICAL SUPPLIES HOME FROM THE OFFICE IN TREMENDOUS

22 QUANTITIES IS NOT IN AND OF ITSELF

23 DISPOSITIVE

24 YOUR HONOR TO GO ON FURTHER UNLESS

25 THE COURT INTERPOSING WELL WANT TO
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MR MURTAGH INTERPOSING THE SKIN

THINK

THE COURT TAKE THESE FOUR ITEMS

MR MURTASH OKAY

THE COURT THE NEXT IS BOOTS AND CLOTHES

MR MURTAGH OKAY THE BOATS AND CLOTHES

IN ANSWER TO YOUR HONORS QUESTION TO MR SMITH

10 ABOUT RECEIPT YES THERE IS RECEIPT AND IN

11 FACT ITS IN THEIR PLEADINGS HERE OR THE COPY

12 OF THE PLEADINGS

13 THE COURT INTERPOSING WHAT PROMPTED

14 THAT WAS SEEM TO RECALL THAT SOMEWHERE ANOTHER

15 ALONG THE LINE THAT YOU HAD SAID THAT THERE WAS

16 NOTHING ON THE RECEIPT ABOUT CLOTHES

17 MR MURTAGH THATS CORRECT YOUR HONOR

18 THE COURT JUST BOOTS

19 MR MURTAGH AND WE MAINTAIN AND IN FACT

20 PUT IT BEFORE THE COURT AND TO MR SMITH THAT

21 NO CLOTHES WERE PROFFERED BY MR NANCE OR CAPTAIN

22 DOUTHAT OR ANYBODY ELSE AT THAT TIME THATS NOT

23 TO SAY THAT CATHY PERRY MAY NOT HAVE HAD CLOTHES

24 LEFT AT MRS GARCIAS ABODE WHICH MAY OR MAY NOT

25 HAVE BLOOD STAINS ON THEM BUT THINK WEVE COVERED
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THAT IN OUR PLEADINGS SHOWING THAT PERRY WAS

INVOLVED IN STABBING HER PET PUPPY DOG OR SOME

YOU KNOW CRAZY THING LIKE THAT AT ABOUT THE TIME

PERRY AT THE TIME OF THE EPISODE NEVER MIND WHAT

HAPPENS LATER ON WAS INVOLVED IN STABBING HER

ROOMMATE 61 BY THE NAME OF JACKIE DON WOLVERTON

AND ALSO MRS PERRYS SON AND ALSO DURING NARCOTIC

EPISODE APPARENTLY PERRYS PET PUPPY DOG SO YOU

10 KNOW AND WERE TALKING JANUARY 1971

11 THE RECEIPT WHICH YOU KNOW MEAN IT

12 LISTS SOCIAL SECURITY CARDS BIRTH CONTROL PILLS

13 CALENDARS AND TALKS ABOUT PAIR OF WOMANS

14 BOOTS BEIGE WITH TAG THE GREAT BOOTS BY GOLD

15
SEAL

16
ONE POINT ID LIKE TO START OUT WITH YOUR

17 HONOR IS THAT IM NOT SURE FROM THE DEFENDANTS

18 CONTENTION WHOSE BOOTS THESE ARE SUPPOSED TO BE

19 IS THE CONTENTION THAT AT THE TIME THESE ITEMS

20 WERE GIVEN TO THE OLD THAT THEY WERE REPRESENTED

21 TO BE CATHY PERRYS BOOTS BECAUSE THAT CERTAINLY

22 SEEMS TO BE WHAT MR NANCE HAS SAID IN HIS

23 DECLARATION OR WHETHER THEYRE CONTENDING THAT AT

24 THE TIME THESE THINGS WERE PROFFERED THERE WAS

25 LINK TO STOECKLEY
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AND THINK IT DOES MAKE BIG DIFFERENCE

BECAUSE IF WERE TALKING ABOUT PERRYS BOOTS IN

1971 THE CID FIRST OF ALL WOULD HAVE HAD NO WAY

OF KNOWING WHAT PERRY WOULD HAVE SAID FOURTEEN

14 YEARS LATER OR TWELVE 12 YEARS LATER TO

OR TWELVE I2 YEARS LATER WHAT STOECKLEY WOULD

HAVE SAID TO GUNDERSON IN OTHER WORDS WHAT IM

SAYING AT THE TIME THAT THESE ITEMS WERE

10 PROFFERED CATHY PERRY WAS JUST ANOTHER OF THE

11 HIPPIE TYPES THAT WAS FLOATING AROUND IN

12 FAYETTEVILLE

13 THE COURT WHEN DID THE CID AGENT COME

14 INTO POSSESSION OF THESE BOOTS

15 MR MURTAGH THE BOOTS CAME INTO THE

16 POSSESSION OF THE GOVERNMENT ON JANUARY 1971

17 THE COURT ABOUT YEAR AFTER THE MURDER

18 MR MURTAGH YES YOUR HONOR AND AT THE

19 TIME ITS COVERED IN THE AFFIDAVIT OF MR KERNS

20

21 THE COURT INTERPOSING HAD THESE PERRY

22 STABBINGS OF PETS AND ROOMMATES AND CHILDREN

23 MR MURTAGH INTERPOSING LATE

24 DECEMBER 70 EXCUSE ME YOUR HONOR LATE

25 DECEMBER OF 1970 IS THE TIME FRAME OF THOSE EPISODES
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IF YOU WILL LOOK AT THE

THE COURT INTERPOSING BETWEEN THESE

MURDERS AND THE DELIVERY OF THE BOOTS TO THE CID

AGENT

MR MURTAGH CORRECT YOUR HONOR AND

THE BOOTS THERE IS AND BY THE WAY PHOTO

GRAPH OF THE BOOTS WAS TAKEN AND IS IN THE RECORD

ITS IN OUR PLEADINGS AND BEFORE FORGET

10 MRS GARCIA CAME AND DEMANDED BACK FROM MR KEARNS

II THE ITEMS THE BOOTS THE BIRTH CONTROL PILLS THE

12 WHOLE BUSINESS AND SHE WAS GIVEN THOSE AND

13 RECEIPT WAS OBTAINED AND THAT RECEIPT IS ALSO IN

14 EVIDENCE

15 IN OTHER WORDS THE RECEIPT THAT THEYVE

16 GOT IN HERE IS THE RECEIPT THAT WAS GIVEN TO MR

17 DOUTHAT APPARENTLY DOUTHAT HAD IT IN HIS

18 POSSESSION AND DOUTHAT LEST WE FORGET WAS

19 MACDONALDS INDIVIDUAL MILITARY IM SORRY

20 APPOINTED MILITARY DEFENSE COUNSEL AT THE ARTICLE

21 32 INVESTIGATION

22 THE COURT AND YOU SAY THAT ANSWERS MY

23 QUESTION AS TO WHEN INFORMATION AS TO THE

24 EXISTENCE OF BOOTS ANDOR THE CLOTHES CAME INTO

25 THE POSSESSION OF THE DEFENSE COUNSEL
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MR MURTAGH YES YOUR HONOR IN TERMS

OF THE TIME FRAME BUT WHAT IM SAYING IS THAT

ITS ONE THING IF MR NANCE AND BY THE WAY WE

DISPUTE THAT MR NANCE WAS NOT ACTING AS AN ATTOTNEY

FOR DR MACDONALD AS AND THE SAME CASE WITH

MR DOUTHAT EVEN IF THEY WERENT ACTING AS

ATTORNEYS THEY WERE CERTAINLY DE FACTO AGENTS OF

THE DEFENSE HERE BECAUSE WHAT THEYRE DOING IS IN

10 THE MIDST OF REINVESTIGATION THEYRE SAYING

11 LOOK WHAT WE FOUND HERES SOMEBODY ELSE TO GO

12 INVESTIGATE2

13 AND THE AGENTS WERE VERY DUTIFUL ABOUT

14 TAKING DOWN WHAT YOU KNOW THE DESCRIPTION OF THE

15 ITEMS AND WE DISPUTE AND THE AFFIDAVITS OF OUR

16 WITNESSES BEAR THIS OUT THAT ANY OTHER ITEMS WERE

17 PROFFERED AT THAT TIME

18 AND THINK HUMAN NATURE IF YOU WIL YOUR

19 HONOR ADDS CREDIBILITY TO THAT REPRESENTATION

20 BECAUSE MR KEARNS WHO IS IN CHARGE OF

21 REINVESTIGATION AT THIS JUNCTURE KNOWS HES DEALING

22 WITH SOMEBODY AT LEAST AS FAR AS HES CONCERNED

23 WHOS DR MACDONALDS ATTORNEY HE WAS HIS ARMY

24 ATTORNEY AND THE FACT THAT MACDONALD WAS OUT OF THE

25 ARMY REALLY DOESNT MAKE THAT MUCH OF DIFFERENCE

71
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AS FAR AS MR KEARNS IS CONCERNED

SO JUST DONT BELIEVE THAT ONE MR

KERNS WOULD NOT HAVE INDICATED SOME ITEMS

MEAN IF NANCE AND DOUTHAT HAVE SOME BLOODSTAINED

CLOTHING AND THEY PROFFER IT TO HIM IS KEARNS

GOING TO BE CRAZY ENOUGH NOT TO TAKE TH1 STUFF

SUBMIT THAT HE WOULD NOT

THE OTHER SIDE OF THE COIN IS IF HE DID

10 DO YOU BELIEVE THAT MR DOUTHAT WOULD SIGN

11 RECEIPT FOR ONLY THOSE ITEMS THAT THEY PICKED UP

12 AND NOT INDICATE IN SOME FASHION ON THE RECEIPT

13 YOU KNOW REFUSED TO TAKE BLOODSTAINED BOOTS FOR

14 EXAMPLE OR BLOODSTAINED DONT KNOW BUT

15 SOMETHING THE SKIRT

16 WE SUBMIT THAT THE CLOTHES IF THEY

17 EXISTED AT LL EXISTED BACK IN MRS GARCIAS

18 CUSTODY AND WERE NEVER PROFFERED TO THE GOVERNMENT

19 IN ANY EVENT THE BOOTS WERE NOT BLOODSTAINED

20 THEY WERE NOT STAINED IN ANY FASHION THINK THE

21 PHOTOGRAPH OF THAT BEARS THAT OUT IF THEY HAD

22 BEEN STAINED WHY DID CAPTAIN FLOUTHAT SIGN

23 RECEIPT THAT DIDNT IN SOME WAY INDICATE PAIR OF

24 BOOTS YOU KNOW CONTAINING REDBROWN STAINS OR

25 SUSPECTED BLOODSTAINS OR SOMETHING LIKE THAT

Case 3:75-cr-00026-F     Document 136-11     Filed 04/17/2006     Page 54 of 60




COLLOQUY VOL 55

AND BY THE WAY THIS INFORMATION WAS NOT

IN TH9 9XE1U OF TH QOV9RNM9NL IT

W8S ALSO IN CAPTAIN DOUTHATS POSSESSION HE HAD

COPY OF THIS IN HIS FILES WHEN THE DEFENSE WENT

TO TALK TO HIM IN 1978

YOUR HONOR ON THE SKIN TAKE SPECIFIC

EXCEPTION TO THE REPRESENTATION BY MR SMITH THAT

THE DEFENSE WAS UNAWARE OF THE EXISTENCE OF THE

10 PIECE OF SKIN AND STAND ON THE TESTIMONY AT THE

11 ARTICLE 32 INVESTIGATION OF MAJOR GAMMEL

12 GAMMEL THE PATHOLOGIST WHO DISSECTED

13 PERFORMED THE AUTOPSY ON COLETTE MACDONALD IN

14 WHICH HE SAID PIECE SKIN WAS FOUND UNDER

15 HER FINGERNAIL

16 ITS ALSO IN THE AUTOPSY REPORT WHICH THE

17 DEFENSE PUT IN THE RECORD OF THE ARTICLE 32

18 INVESTIGATION FURTHER THE PIECE OF SKIN WAS

19 LOST BY THE CID LAB DONT WANT TO MAKE ANY

20 BONES ABOUT THAT BUT WHAT THINK THESE

21 REFERENCES TO MR TLCNAMARA AND THE OTHER PEOPLE

22 WHO WERE INTERESTED IN THE PIECE OF SKIN YES WE

23 TRIED TO DETERMINE WHAT HAPPENED

24 SO WE HAD THE VIALS REEXAMINED AND ANOTHER

25 LABORATORY REPORT IS PREPARED IN WHICH IT SAID
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EXAMINATION OF THE FINGERNAIL SCRAPED IN VIALS

DID NOT REVEAL THE PRESENCE OF ANY SKIN PARTICLES

AND THEY GOT THAT LABORATORY REPORT AND WE KNOW

ABOUT IT

AND FURTHER THEY HAD ACCESS TO ALL OF

THOSE FILES ALL OF THAT STUFF WAS IN THIS

COURTROOM AND AS FAR AS IM CONCERNED THINK

ITS STILL IN THE COURTHOUSE THEY DIDNT BOTHER

10 TO EXAMINE IT AND THINK THERE YOU GET INTO THE

11 DUE DILIGENCE THING AND SUGGEST THE REASON THAT

12 THEY DIDNT BOTHER ABOUT THE PIECE OF SKIN IS BECAUSE

13 THAT EVIDENCE CUTS BOTH WAYS YES IT COULD BE

14 ARGUED THAT IT IS CONSISTENT WITH MR MICAS

15 TESTIMONY WHO BELIEVE THEY DID NOT ATTACK AT ALL

16 ON THE FINGERNAIL SCRATCHES ON DR MACDONALDS CHEST

17 SO THE PIECE OF SKIN THEY CLEARLY KNEW

18 ABOUT AND WE ALSO WOULD MAINTAIN THAT THEY KNEW

19 ABOUT THE LOSS OF THE PIECE OF SKIN FROM CAPTAIN

20 SUMMERS WHO WAS THE MILITARY OFFICER HANDLING THE

21 ARTICLE 32 FROM THE GOVERNMENTS STANDPOINT AND

22 HIS AFFIDAVIT WAS IN THE RECORD

23 NOW YOUR HONOR WITH RESPECT TO THE

24 THE FOR THE SAKE OF THE RECORD BELIEVE

25 APPEARS IN THE WORD GEMINI AND THE WORD GOOD
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WHICH SOMEBODY SPRAYPAINTED ON THE WALL IN THIS

SAFE HOUSE THE POLICE SAFE HOUSE THAT STOECKLEY

WAS STAYING IN IN FEBRUARY AND MARCH OF 1971 AND

THE REASON THE WAS PHOTOGRAPHED WAS BECAUSE

THE CID WAS TRYING TO GET STOECKLEYS RECORD

PRINTS FOR ELIMINATION WITH THOSE UNIDENTIFIED

PRINTS FOUND AT THE CRIME SCENE

SO MR MAHON MAHON NEEDED TO HAVE

10 THAT WALL PHOTOGRAPHED APPARENTLY STOECKLEY HAD

11 TAKEN PAINT PUT IT ON HER HANDS AND MADE FINGER

12 PAINTINGS OR SOMETHING ON THE WALL SHE WOULD NOT

13 GIVE HER FINGERPRINTS AND THAT WAS ONE WAYIF
14 YOU PHOTOGRAPHED IT YOUD GET THE PRINT

15 SO MAHON HAS PHOTOGRAPHER WHO AS LUCK

16 WOULD HAVE IT HAD BEEN AT THE CRIME SCENE

17 FELLOW BY THE NAME OF TOLEDO PHOTOGRAPH THE

18 WALLS AND TOLEDO WHOS NOT HANDWRITING

19 EXAMINER AS HES LOOKING AT THIS SAYS TO

20 HIMSELF BOY THAT RESEMBLES THE IN THE WORD

21 PIG THIS IS FOURTEEN 14 MONTHS LATER AND

22 HES NOT LOOKING AT PICTURE OF IT OR ANYTHING

23 LIKE THAT ITS JUST AS HE PUT IT HE HAD

24 MENTAL FLASHBACK

25 AND IF YOU ALSO LOOKS AT MR TOLEDOS

FI
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THE IN THE WORD PIG BUT TOLEDO HAD EXAMINED

MACDONALDS NOTEBOOK FROM HIS MILITARY MEDICAL

COURSES AND ACCORDING TO TOLEDO THE ALSO

RESEMBLED THE IN THE NOTEBOOK SO AS FAR AS

TOLEDOS CONCERNED THE GUY WHO WROTE PIG

ON THE WALL AND THE GUY WHO WROTE IN THE NOTEBOOK

WERE ONE AND THE SAME PERSON

10 OBVIOUSLY THATS NOT COMPETENT EVIDENCE

11 AND THE WE DONT MAINTAIN THAT YOU KNOW

12 SPECIFIC TENDER OF THE REPORT IF YOU WILL

13 WAS MADE TO THE DEFENSE BUT ALL OF THIS STUFF

14 WAS PACKED UP AND SENT TO THE FB TO THE CID

15 LABORATORY BECAUSE IT WAS FINGERPRINT QUESTION

16 AND THE FINGERPRINT MATERIALS IN TOTO WERE MADE

17 AVAILABLE TO THE DEFENSE PRIOR TO TRIAL

18 THEY NEVER BOTHERED TO REEXAMINE THEM

19 AND THINK ONE OF THE REASONS THAT THEY HAVE NOW

20 RELINQUISHED THEIR POSITION ON THE LOST NEGATIVES

21 WHICH WE JUST HEARD MR SMITH SAY THEY ARE NOT

22 RELYING ON IS ALL OF THAT STUFF WAS IN MATERIAL

23 THAT WAS AVAILABLE TO THEM IF THEY BOTHERED TO

24 INSPECT IT

25 WITH RESPECT OKAY WE HAVE THE SYRINGE

VI
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WE HAVE THE BOOTS THE SKIN THE UQ

THINK THATS ABOUT IT IN TERMS OF THE ITEMS YOUR

HONOR

THE ONLY LETS SEE THE OTHER POINT

HEARD MR SMITH MAKE IS THAT WE PRESENTED IN

ARGUMENT TO THE JURY GATHER EXPRESSLY FROM WHAT

HE SAYS THE ARGUMENT THAT THIS CRIME SCENE WAS

PERFECT THAT IT WAS INVIOLATE BELIEVE WAS

10 HIS WORD OR SOMETHING TO THAT EFFECT

11 YOUR HONOR WE HAD ALL KINDS OF PROBLEMS

12 IN THIS CASE AND THINK THEY ALL CAME OUT IN THE

13 COURTROOM AND SEEM TO RECALL EITHER MYSELF OR

14 MR BLACKBURN ARGUING TO THE JURY THAT HOW DID

15 WHAT THE OLD LOST HOW DID WHAT THEY LOST

16 LOSE EFFECT WHAT THEY DIDNT LOSE SOMETHING TO

17 THAT EFFECT

18 THIS CASE WAS TRIED YOUR HONOR AND

19 THINK YOU WILL RECALL WARTS AND ALL BY THE

20 GOVERNMENT WE CERTAINLY TOOK OUR LUMPS SOMETIMES

21 IN THE TRIAL AND THINK THE JURY RESOLVED THOSE

22 ISSUES AGAINST THE DEFENDANT

23 BY THE WAY MR SMITH IS ARGUING THAT

24 ALL WE HAD WAS THE CRIME SCENE WELL CERTAINLY

25 THAT WAS MOST OF WHAT WE HAD BUT WE ALSO HAD
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SUCH THINGS AS THE DEFENDANTS STATEMENT AFTER THE

DISMISSAL OF THE MILITARY CHARGES THAT HE HAD

CAUGHT ONE OF THE INTRUDERS IN BAR IN

FAYETTEVILLE BEATEN CONFESSION OUT OF HIM AND

KILLED HIM

BELIEVE WHEN THE DEFENDANT TOOK THE

STAND HE ADMITTED THAT THAT WAS LIE OF INCREDIBLE

PROPORTIONS AS WELL HE SHOULD HAVE THE CASE DID

NOT TURN ENTIRELY ON ISSUES THAT ARE IN ANY WAY

11 RELATED TO GS ON WALLS OR THE BOOTS

12 IT WOULD BE ONE THING IF THERE HAD BEEN NO

13 TESTIMONY ABOUT BOOTS BUT IF YOU RECALL WE HAD

14 AGAIN MR MICA THE MP WHO DROVE TO THE CRIME

15 SCENE AND TESTIFIED TO SEEING GIRL ON THE CORNER

16 COUPLE OF BLOCKS FROM THE HOUSE WEARING FLOPPY

17 HAT AND BOOTS AND BELIEVE HE DESCRIBED THE BOOTS

18 SO YOU KNOW IF THEY WANTED TO RELY ON

19 SOMETHING LIKE THAT THEY COULD HAVE IT WAS IN

20 THE RECORD

21 YOUR HONOR WOULD CONTEND THAT THE

22 STANDARD THAT APPLIES IF AT ALL IN THIS CASE IS

23 THE THIRD STANDARD AND IN THAT REGARD WOULD

24 POINT OUT THAT WE HAVE ALL OF THIS OTHER EVIDENCE

25 THE PAJAMA TOP THE BLOODY FOOTPRINT WHICH THEY
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